MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: June 20, 2023

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Regina Reed, Library Director

THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Presentation and Discussion on an Ordinance Amending Appendix A Fee

Schedule, Article A2 Administrative Fees, Section A2.006 Library Fees (1st
Read was Held on 06-06-2023) - R. Reed, Library Director

SPONSOR(S): N/A
PURPOSE

After a routine review of the Library’s Fee Schedule and an evaluation of other Texas library
fees, the Library Director proposes changes to the library fees to better align with patron needs
and the services provided. These changes include lifting the 20-page limit on copies & prints for
educational needs, charging a flat fee for scanning, updating prices on faxing, and establishing
fees for maker space items.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social — Provide affordable access to personal, educational, and business services.

Economic — Providing access to low-cost services to improve the standard of living and quality
of life for individuals and communities.

Environmental — 3D printing can reduce waste by using only the necessary materials and lower
transportation emissions by producing goods locally.

FISCAL IMPACT

Anticipate minimum impact.

STRATEGIC GOALS

N/A

RECOMMENDATION

The recommendation from staff is to amend the ordinance.



APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



